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May 30, 2024 

ADDENDUM #1 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

SUBJECT: Classroom Renovation Project at Belvedere Elementary School (MMB-089-24) 

BID OPENING DATE: (ORIGINAL DATE) June 4, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

THE SUBJECT INVITATION FOR BID IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

THIS ADDENDUM JS SUPPLEMENTARY TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE ABOVE 
SUBJECT REQUIREMENT. ALL CHANGES, ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS SHALL BECOME PART 
OF THE CONTRACT. 

CLARIFICATION: The following questions were submitted, and the combined answers are provided as 
clarification to the Bidders. 

01. For the HVAC, the drawings mention an enclosure. Is this enclosure existing to remain? Is there 
supposed to be all new piping installed within that existing enclosure? 

A1. No. New piping from existing wall chase to new units. 

02. For the HVAC, the drawings show main piping out in the hallway. The unit piping appears to be 
installed overhead above the classroom, drops down a wall, then along the outside wall to the unit 
On that topic: 

1. Are there shut off valves back at the main piping in the hallway? 

2. Are the only valves at the unit which is to be demoed? If so, this will cause the entire main 
piping run to be drained down, and upon completion, re-filled . Further, after re-filling/bleeding 
out air to whatever was drained, is there going to be additional pipes and units on the 
system? 

3. Are we to pipe to the first unit, tee, then continue on to the second unit? What will be 
allowed? 

A2. 1. Not none if valve exists in hall ceiling more than likely it does. 
2. No. No. 
3. Yes allowed. 

03. What is the earliest we can hand deliver our bid on June 4th . 

A3. You can hand deliver your bid beginning at 7:00 a.m. 
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Angela . Mylechraine, Co acts Administrator 
Office o Administrative Se · es 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
INVITATION FOR BID. 

SIGNATURE: ___ _ ________ ____ DATE: _________ _ 

NAME OF FIRM: ____________ _______________ _ 

A SIGNED COPY MAY BE RETURNED PRIOR TO BID OPENING OR MAY ACCOMPANY YOUR BID. 


